

Northern High School
Boys' Soccer Booster Meeting
March 12, 2018 7:00 pm
High School Cafeteria

Call to order - 7:00 pm

Attendance - Erin Boyd-Soisson, Becca Brown, Gaz Davies, Lisa Dunlap, Kelly Kozain, Jen Speck, Erin Seltzer, Diane Skinnell, Vicki Swope, Cynthia Wells, John White

Approve minutes - 1st Diana Skinnel 2nd Kelly Kozain

Treasurer report - No more new activity

Coach report - Nothing at this time

Athletic Director - None

Business

Updates on old business:

Middle school outreach - have estimates on the drawstring bags and Mr. Neiderer says he plans to have no more than 31 players. The numbers will be determined by middle of next week.

Retired pants and jackets - An email went out about the retired pants and jackets and Cynthia has gotten a couple of replies.

New jackets and pants - Gaz had some samples and has an Adidas contract with Angelos so we wouldn't need to open a new contract and worry about minimus, etc.

Water resistant set called Core 18 is \$55 jacket and pants are \$40. The second option is the Tiro at \$60 pants \$45. Angelos would put logo on also included in price. Core is the favored among the boosters.

Warm up jerseys - Entrada (crew neck) \$22, Tabela (v neck) \$30.00. Can just do 1 and have everyone buy long sleeve if they want to. Entrada is the favored among the boosters.

Note on the long sleeve jerseys - next year they will need to have same color under jersey - black with the purple and white with the white

The colors have changed for next season so home will be purple and white is away.

Sponsor - Gerry says we are ok to get a sponsor if we would like.

New business:

Fundraisers - should we add an additional fundraiser? Restaurant fundraiser don't tend to bring in much. Will do Calloway cards again. Cynthia is working with the girls to get Bakers back on the card. We suspect that was the reason many people did not buy this year. Sheetz will give money to display their name - basketball made \$250-500? Need 6-8 weeks. Possibly could put Sheetz logo on shirt and get shirts paid for.

Budget - New budget is attached. Note on approval of the budget - it will require the income from the Shootout and if it is decided we cannot do the shootout in May/June, either another fundraiser will have to replace it or we will have to significantly reduce expenses. Motion to approve the budget - 1st Lisa Dunlap, 2nd John White, all in favor

Spring player meeting - invite 8th grade and all high school parents. Date set is Thursday, April 19th at 7:00 pm in cafeteria. Plan to get contact information, have expectations for parents (Shootout, volunteer, etc.), information about schedule, etc.

April Agenda - make sure we have a list of all information gathered at the meeting.

Adjourn - 1st Erin Seltzer, 2nd Jen Speck at 7:59 pm

Booster club meeting April 9th at 7:00 pm

Parent meeting April 19th at 7:00 pm